
1

Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:17 PM
To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R
Subject: FW: Tub Spout Diverter Workshop Presentation Slides

 
 

From: Lopez, Jessica@Energy [mailto:Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:31 AM 
To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com>; Marc Esser 
<marc@negawattconsult.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tub Spout Diverter Workshop Presentation Slides 
 
Hello everyone, 
 
The presentation slides for the workshop are now available: http://docketpublic.energy.ca.gov/PublicDocuments/17‐
AAER‐05/TN220257_20170719T094511_Presentation__Results_of_Invitation_to_Participate__Tub_Spout_D.pdf.  
 
Best, 
 
Jessica Lopez 
Appliances & Outreach & Education Office  
Efficiency Division 
California Energy Commission 
Jessica.lopez@energy.ca.gov 
916‐654‐5125 

 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 


